

Andrzej Mauberg

Over 22 years experience in corporate & investment banking, business development and public administration gained in Poland, France and UK. Introduced Paribas franchise in Poland. After the merger with BNP held various management positions within BNP Paribas in Poland. Responsible for the coverage of key corporate and government relationships. Since 2009 independent consultant active in debt & equity financings and M&A advisory for SMEs. Counsellor at French Chamber of Commerce and Industry in Poland. Serves on boards of several non-profit organizations. Awarded French National Order of Merit. Married, 5 children.

Professional Experience

11.2009 – to present	HESA Spółka z ograniczoną odpowiedzialnością Sp. k. <i>Vice President</i> Privately owned company revitalising Hotel Europejski building	Warsaw, PL
09.1995 – 11.2009	Paribas/BNP Paribas Bank Polska/BNP Paribas Branch in Poland <i>Country Manager/CEO/Deputy General Manager</i>	Warsaw, PL
09.1992 – 09.1994	Ministry of State Treasury <i>Adviser to Undersecretary of State</i>	Warsaw, PL
1989 – 1992	Credit Lyonnais Capital Markets <i>Eurobond Trader, IFID certificate</i>	Paris, FR
1988 – 1989	BRED (Banques Populaires Group) <i>FX and Money Market Dealer</i>	Paris, FR

Education

1994 – 1995	MBA at INSEAD	Fontainebleau, FR
1984 – 1987	MSc. in Corporate Economics from INA PG (French “Grande Ecole”)	Paris-Grignon, FR

Languages	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Polish - native• English/French – fluent• Russian – medium
------------------	--

Extracurricular

	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Counsellor at the <i>French Chamber of Commerce and Industry in Poland</i>• Vice President of “<i>Page of History</i>” – charitable foundation to commemorate Jewish contribution to Polish history and culture• Co-founder and treasurer of “<i>Domus Polonorum</i>” – non profit association aiming at preserving privately owned Polish national heritage• Initiator of “<i>Programme Copernic</i>” – Paris based post-graduate management school for students from Central and Eastern Europe	Warsaw, PL Warsaw, PL Warsaw, PL Paris, FR
Distinctions	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Order of Merit, French Republic	